

Brian Hewson

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: September 1, 2017 1:57 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Neil Brodie
Subject: Re: draft transition plan Aug 25-17.pptx

Thanks Rose. I will make sure to bring Julie and John up to speed. And very good news from DM

Brian Hewson

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2017, at 1:50 PM, Rosemarie Leclair <Rosemarie.Leclair@oeb.ca> wrote:

Brian...very well thought out...we can keep this as a standing item at our one on one.

You should also ensure that both Julie and John are aware and involved as needed....Maybe an item for Exec team...

Rosemarie T. Leclair
 Chair & CEO
 Ontario Energy Board
 2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
 Toronto, Ontario
 M4P 1E4
 Tel: 416-440-7601
 Fax: 416-440-7700
 Email: rosemarie.leclair@oeb.ca
 <image002.jpg>

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: August-30-17 12:59 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: draft transition plan Aug 25-17.pptx

Rose,

At our last one on one we discussed the OESP transfer to gov't. Two things to update you on:

1. Ministry staff have reached out to set up a meeting in the next week or so to discuss the issues/requirements for a transition.
2. Attached is a first cut at a transition plan by Donna. It is very rough and we will work on refining it, but it does identify some key issues that would need to be addressed. It gives you some idea of the number of things that would

need to be dealt with during a transition.
I would be happy to discuss

Brian

Brian Hewson

Vice President, Consumer Protection & Industry Performance

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

Direct Line: 416-440-7628

General: 1-866-632-6732

Brian.hewson@oeb.ca

www.ontarioenergyboard.ca

Please note my email address has changed to Brian.Hewson@oeb.ca Please update your address book accordingly

<image003.jpg>